



May 15, 1995



RECEIVED

MAY 17 1995

#51

Chlorine Engineering & Production Company
P.O. Box 1810
Farmington, New Mexico 87499

Attention: Gregory E. McIntosh

Administrative Order NSI-8534

Dear Mr. McIntosh:

Reference is made to your letter dated May 3, 1995, advising that you are in the process of obtaining a permit for the construction of a new chlorine production facility in the County of Santa Fe, New Mexico. The permit is being processed by the Santa Fe County Board of Health.

The permit is being processed by the Santa Fe County Board of Health. The permit is being processed by the Santa Fe County Board of Health. The permit is being processed by the Santa Fe County Board of Health. The permit is being processed by the Santa Fe County Board of Health.

The permit is being processed by the Santa Fe County Board of Health. The permit is being processed by the Santa Fe County Board of Health. The permit is being processed by the Santa Fe County Board of Health. The permit is being processed by the Santa Fe County Board of Health.

The permit is being processed by the Santa Fe County Board of Health. The permit is being processed by the Santa Fe County Board of Health. The permit is being processed by the Santa Fe County Board of Health. The permit is being processed by the Santa Fe County Board of Health.

Sincerely,

William F. LeMay
Director

WJL:MS/ky

Oil Conservation Division
P.O. Box 1810, Farmington, New Mexico 87499

RECEIVED
MAR 25 1995
OIL CON. DIV.
DIST. 2

Oil Conservation Division
P.O. Box 1810, Farmington, New Mexico 87499
827-5830
P.O. Box 1810, Farmington, New Mexico 87499
827-5830

Oil Conservation Division
P.O. Box 1810, Farmington, New Mexico 87499
827-5830
P.O. Box 1810, Farmington, New Mexico 87499
827-5830
P.O. Box 1810, Farmington, New Mexico 87499
827-5830
P.O. Box 1810, Farmington, New Mexico 87499
827-5830

TOTAL P. 02